
From: Theresa @ Houghton Lake Area Tourism Bureau
To: bryan@greatgetaways.tv
Subject: Spring into Houghton Lake Area
Date: Friday, April 02, 2021 2:40:05 PM

“The first day of spring is one thing, and the first spring
day is another. The difference between them is

sometimes as great as a month.”
– Henry Van Dyke

Places to Stay * Things to Do * Take a Hike

Catch Us If You Can
6 tagged fish were caught in 2020-2021.
4 adults will be drawing for a chance at the

Grand Prize of $100,000 and a new Lund
Boat (guaranteed First Place $1,000)

2 youth will be drawing for a new kayak
and $250.

Join us April 25 at the Blodgett Memorial
Airport, 5218 E Houghton Lake Dr,

Houghton Lake, MI 48629 for the drawing.
Event: Noon - 2 with the drawings to start at 1 p.m.

In the meantime, the 2021-2022 season has begun. Watch for that
tag on the dorsal fin to join the fun next April!
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Easter Brunch
Lakeside Resort

April 4 Noon - 5 p.m.
Rotary Online Auction

Support our Houghton Lake Rotary
Bid early, Bid often

Women's Cabin Fever Retreat
Lakeside Resort, Houghton Lake

April 23-24

Peace, Love & Hippy Festival
The Northern Center, Houghton Lake

May 1

2021 Visitor's Guides

The new Visitor Guides
have been printed. If you
would like one, email us
and request a copy.

EMAIL

Midge & Co
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Call (989) 202-4343

limited time only, some restrictions
apply

Save the Date

Saint Helen Quilt Day
May 8, 2021

Roscommon County-wide
Event

Saint Helen Summer Kick-Off
and Family Fun Day

May 22, 2021
Richfield Township Park

Summer Basketball Camps
The Northern Center

Michigan UFO Con-tact
September 24 & 25, 2021

Houghton Lake

For more information on Canoeing, Hiking, Golfing, Fishing,
and more in the Houghton Lake area, drop us an email or

check out our website: www.VisitHoughtonLake.com

Visit our website Send us an Email
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Full Calendar of events CLICK HERE

For more county information reach out to
Roscommon Co. Chambers of Commerce

Houghton Lake Chamber of
Commerce

Higgins Lake-Roscommon
Chamber of Commerce

St. Helen
Chamber of Commerce

 ‌  ‌
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